
 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 

DATE: March 18, 2024 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Turu VanderWiel, Chief of Police 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY REPORT – SONORA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive the Sonora Police Department monthly report for February 2024. 

 

 Feb 2024 Jan 2024 Feb 2023 

Total Incidents 868 1003 1,049 

Calls for Service 621 684 667 

Officer Initiated 247 319 382 

Total Arrests 34 40 43 

Felony Arrests 7 4 10 

Misd. Arrests 27 36 33 

Total Reports 99 92 109 

Parking Citations 3 5 9 

Moving Citations 8 12 3 

Domestic Violence 3 4 6 

Larceny Inc./Inv. 22/7 26 11 

Total Collisions 31 25 24 

Collision Invest. 8 9 13 

Homeless Activity 86/11 118/16 112 

Animal Calls 12 23 25 

Public Intox. / UID 4 7 5 

DUI Arrests 2 2 1 

Total Phone Calls / 

911 Calls 

1,916/283 2,151/381 2,536/344 

Average Per Day 66 69 91 

Vehicle Releases 2 3 6 

*Homeless Activity tracking requires additional manual inputs; the actual number of associated 
incidents will typically be higher than the reported number. The second number reflects case 
investigation reports. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact on the General Fund. 


